December 9, 2024

9:30 A.M.

Belle Plaine Community Center

9 citizens present

At 9:30 A.M. Alvin Bartz Town Chairman called to order the December meeting. Present for roll were Wade Wisnefske Supervisor #1, Cody Hoffman Supervisor #2, Kristine Vomastic Clerk and Colleen Weishoff Treasurer.

## TREASURER'S REPORT

Colleen went over the financials and the bills to be paid. Wade made a motion to approve, seconded by Cody, all in favor, none opposed, motion carried.

## **CLERK'S REPORT**

The Clerk had sent November's minutes to the Board members, extra copies are available to residents as they enter. With no further comments or corrections, Wade made a motion to approve, seconded by Cody, all in favor, none opposed, motion carried.

## **AGENDA ITEMS**

## APPOINT JOE JASKOLSKI TO CLOVERLEAF LAKE SANITARY DISTRICT BOARD

Alvin had mentioned that the Sanitary District had offered Joe Jaskolski a position on their board to fill in for Robert Holzbach who had passed away. Alvin made a motion to approve the appointment, seconded by Wade, all in favor, none opposed, motion carried. Any other interested people could run for this position in the Spring 2025 election.

## **OPERATOR LICENSE FOR FAITH LAMMERS**

Application and paperwork were gone over for a request for an operator license from Faith Lammers, she will be working at Shell 22-Truenorth. A motion was made from Cody to approve the license, seconded by Wade, all in favor none opposed, motion carried.

## **GIBSON ISLAND UPDATE**

Alvin talked about the condition of Gibson Island; much work needs to be done to get it back to decent shape. Shawano County considers the Handicap trail as a structure therefore a permit will be needed from them, that permit will cost \$600.00. Alvin walked the Island; a suggestion was made to move the trail seventy-five feet away from the water (high water mark). He stated there was many trees down, and there should have been shoreline built up to avoid some of the damage ice shoves had made. Shanda Hubertus is working with WAMSCO and Shawano County on trying to get a grant to help pay for work needed on Gibson Island, she said if we get the money the town should not have to contribute anything because of volunteer hours.

Kevin King mentioned he and his daughter have chain saw certification and would be able to help cut up down trees.

#### **MONEY BORROWING IN 2025**

Alvin talked about borrowing money to then be able to exceed the levy limit. If we do this next year we will need to start working on it in September.

# **CAUCUS**

Date set for Caucus is January 20,2025 at 7:00 P.M.

## **ROAD WORK UPDATE**

Dick Hesse gave an update on limbing trees along the roads. He said they have completed about 7.5 miles. The cost may be about \$20,000.00.

## **CHAIRMAN's REPORT**

End of year meeting will be Saturday December 21st, 9:30 A.M.

## SUPERVISOR REPORT

Wade said the firehose reel that they had installed does a great job but we really need another to reach the areas that can't be reached. Alvin said to check into it. Wade also asked they could buy decent brooms and a floor squeegee. Alvin said they can. And the last thing they are going to check into is to move the air compressor in the firehouse because of the noise it makes, it disrupts their meetings and trainings.

## **ADJOURN**

Wade made a motion to adjourn, Cody seconded it, all in favor, none opposed, motion carried

Adjourned 10:45 A.M.

Kristine Vomastic Clerk